
GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM 
ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT

DISPUR,     GUWAHATI-6  

ECF No.233926/273        Dated Dispur, the 17th June, 2023

    From   : Smti Neera Daulagupu,ACS
Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
Environment and Forest Department

 To   :         The Regional Officer,
                     Government of India,

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, 
Integrated Regional Office, 4th Floor, Housefed Building,
G.S Road, Rukminigaon, Guwahati-781022

Sub      : Forest diversion proposal of 5.42 Ha of forest land for operation of Lankaijuri Stone
Mahal in Doboka Reserved Forest under Nagaon Division in favour of Imdad Ali.

Ref      :          Govt. of India’s letter F.No.3-AS C/100/2022/GHY/3330-31 dated 29.11.2022

  

  Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to submit herewith the
additional information/documents as sought vide letter under reference as stated below :

  
Govt. of India’s letter F.No 3 AS C/100/

2022/GHY/3330-31 dated 29.11.2022
Information provided

Condition No(1)
The Safety zone area 0.63 ha is included in the proposed area
5.42 Ha.

Condition No(2)

The  Principal  Chief  Conservator  of  Forests  &  Chief  Wildife
Warden, Assam has submitted the comment of the proposed area
is  within  the  Kziranga  Karbi  Anglong  Elephant  Reserve  vide
letter No.WL/FG.35/MCA/Lankaijuri Stone Mahal/Nagaon Divn.
Dated 01.06.2023 (copy enclosed)

Condition No(3)

The  User  Agency  stated  that  the  process  of  mutation  and
notification to PRF/RF of Compensatory Afforestation area will
be completed in due course after the approval State-I(IPA) and
before accordance of Final Approval.

Condition No(4)

A cluster of three MCAs viz Bheleuguri, Lankaijuri and Beldanga
had  already  been  indentified  concluding  the  present  one.  A
Google map of  showing the cluster  of  three  MCA is enclosed
herewith.

Condition No (5)

The DFO, Nagaon Division has stated that on scrutiny of record it
is seen that mahal was in operation since 1992-93. As the report
of  the  Range  Kathiyatoli  the  approach  road  which  was  found
broken is with regard to the earlier mahal which is no more in
operation. The area of 0.42 ha proposed as approach road is for
the new mahal, which is included in the total mahal area of 5.42
ha.

Condition No (6)
The DFO, Nagaon Division  stated  that  there  was  no  violation
observed in the proposed mining area.

Condition No (7)
MMDRR and DMFT funds realised and will be utilized for the
stated purpose.

Condition No (8)
The DFO, Nagaon Division stated that there are no Court Case is
involved in the proposed mining area.
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Condition No (9)
The DFO, Nagaon Division has submitted the Hydro Geological
report  for  mining  purpose  below  ground  water  table.  (copy
enclosed)

Condition No (10)
The restoration  plan  will  be  implemented  as  per  the  approved
mining plan and as per the condition of “Final Approval”.

Condition No (11)
The User Agency(Imdad Ali) has stated the FRA-2006 certificate
is under process.

Condition No (12)
A  total  estimate  for  plantation  in  the  Safety  Zone  area  is
Rs.27,22,027/-

Condition No (13) The Chief Conservator of Forests, Dima Hasao District area has
submitted  the  site  Inspection  report  of  the  Compensatory
Afforestation area. (Copy enclosed)

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

                                                                                               Yours faithfully,

Enclo: As above

Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
Environment and Forest Department

Memo ECF No.233926/273-A          Dated Dispur, the 17th June, 2023
Copy forwarded to :

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Head of Forest Force, Assam,Panjabari 
Guwahati-37.

E-SIGNED
Secretary to the Govt. of Assam 

Environment and Forest Department
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